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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe General Address Region VIII Education Address
Manager Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department
Bid Number 161101 Addendum 4 Office Manager Building
Title Interactive Presentation

Systems Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 11/1/2016 12:00 AM (CT) Fax
Close Date 1/13/2017 03:00:00 PM (CT) Floor/Room Email

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Central Technologies Inc (Central Knox)
Address PO Box 30867

Knoxville, TN 37930
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone (865) 566-0230
Fax (865) 312-8190
Email
Submitted 1/13/2017 02:57:32 PM (CT)
Total $0.00

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Signature Monica Farner Email monica@centralinc.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Bid Attributes
Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can TN, TX, AK, MS, MI, GA, AL, KY,
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) NC, SC, LA, VA, UT

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Central Technologies, Inc. is a full
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit service technology reseller and
750 characters.) integrator providing a strategic line

of interactive classroom technology
and security solutions, focused
specifically on education,
government, and corporate
business. The Central sales and
support staff has been supplying the
Southeastern market with
technology solutions for over 15
years.

At Central, we are more than just a
technology solutions provider. We
extend an expanded level of service
for every solution we provide,
focusing entirely on the needs of
you, the customer. By providing
this extended level of service, we
aim to enhance the capabilities of
every technological staff we work
with. A Central representative is
always only one phone call or email
away from solving any problem you
or your team may have.

Having been involved with the
education industry for more than 15
years, we understand that every
budget is limited. However, we
don’t view a limited budget as an
excuse to provide “budget”
technological solutions. We are very
proud to work within our parameters
to ensure that you get the absolute
best technology solutions possible,
no matter the budget. Our #1 goal,
in the end, is customer satisfaction.

Beyond offering extended service
for our technological solutions, we
want to contribute as much
assistance as needed with long-term
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budget planning, fund searching,
and any other project development
needs you may have. Our Central
Team is experienced,
knowledgeable, and readily
available to ensure you receive the
best solutions, service, and
guidance available.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Todd Troxler

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Vice President of Sales

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email todd@centralinc.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 800-315-4132
Example: 8668398477

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 865-312-8190
Example: 8668398477

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 214-734-9780
Example: 8668398477

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Monica Farner

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Vice President of Client Services

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email monica@centralinc.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 800-315-4132
Example: 8668398477

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 865-312-8190
Example: 8668398477

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 615-477-4900
Example: 8668398477

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Suzanne Carswell
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email Suzanne@centralinc.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 800-315-4132
Example: 8668398477

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Debbie Troxler
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email Debbie@centralinc.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 865-566-0230
Example: 8668398477

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.centralinc.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 27-4667925
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 6101 Industrial Heights Drive, NW

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Knoxville

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TN

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 37909
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30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS interactive, panels, tvs, tv, panel,
database about your company that TIPS website users Boxlight, Mimio, ViewSonic, View,
might search. Words may be product names, Sonic, Infocus, Classroom,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Technology, Projector, Epson,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Promethean, Smart, Promethian,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Smartboard, bulb, projection, tablet,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) tablets, display, touch, board, table,

stand, portable, mount, installation,
construction, digital, High Vision,
Central, Technologies, Tennessee,
TN, ProColor, carts, mounts, stands,
boards, networking, networks,
Extreme, wireless

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Knoxville

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Tennessee

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 3
working days?
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44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 15

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00









































Boxlight Warranty Information  
 

 

 

Standard Projector Warranty: 

All BOXLIGHT projectors come with a three-year parts and labor warranty. 

BOXLIGHT warrants the products manufactured by BOXLIGHT are free from 

defects in materials and workmanship under normal use during the term of 

the warranty. The warranty covers parts and labor only, and does not include 

lamps or accessories. 

Standard Lamp Warranty: 

BOXLIGHT Inc. warranties lamps for 90 days or 500 hours, whichever 

comes first, from date of original shipment from BOXLIGHT Inc., or proof 

presented of shipment from dealer showing tracking information with weight 

or packing slip presented. This applies to lamp sales either as part of a 

projector, or sold separately. 

Projector Extended Warranty: 

BOXLIGHT Extended Warranty gives you peace of mind by extending the 

original warranty for an additional 1, 2, or 3 years. The warranty covers parts 

and labor only, and does not include lamps or accessories. 

 1 year (4 year total) extended projector warranty $229 MSRP 

 2 year (5 year total) extended projector warranty $359 MSRP 

 3 year (6 year total) extended projector warranty $499 MSRP 

Extended Lamp Warranty: 

BOXLIGHT’s Lamp Warranty extends the standard 90 day (or 500 hours 

warranty) to 1, 2 or 3 years depending on Lamp Warranty purchased. 

Customer is limited to a maximum of two (2) lamp replacements during the 

contract period. BOXLIGHT may require a unit to be sent in for repair or 

evaluation when multiple lamp claims are exercised within a shortened 

period. The warranty covers projector lamps and any possible defective parts 

causing premature lamp failure. 

 1 year extended lamp warranty $225 MSRP 

 2 year extended lamp warranty $275 MSRP 

 3 year extended lamp warranty $350 MSRP 

 Product Warranty Statement - prior to 5.1.2016 



 Current Product Warranty Statement 

LAMPS for LIFE: 

"LAMPS for LIFE Warranty Program" provides a free replacement lamp for 

the life of the projector. Customer must send in failed lamp in order to receive 

replacement lamp. Customer is responsible for the shipping cost to and from. 

Prior to exchange of third lamp within "LAMPS for LIFE," BOXLIGHT may 

require an evaluation of your projector. This is to ensure premature failure is 

not a result of any other failed component and to provide any necessary 

cleaning of your equipment.  

 

Excessive lamp use of more than 12 hours a day will void "LAMPS for LIFE" 

warranty. If projector is used in a smoke filled or other high pollutant 

environment, the projector must be equipped and operated with a harsh 

environment filter to be eligible for "LAMPS for LIFE." Terms and conditions 

state the lamp filter must be changed every 6 months and cleaned as 

necessary based on operating environment, end user must follow all other 

maintenance and operating procedures. Any lamp failure caused by 

accident, abuse, or failure to follow all maintenance and operating conditions 

is not covered under "LAMPS for LIFE." During the first 90 days of purchase 

of projector or purchase of new lamp, lamp is covered under Standard Lamp 

Warranty. "LAMPS for LIFE" is subject to all terms, limitations and exclusions 

set forth in the limited warranty statement for the associated product. 

Lamps for Life information 

 Lamps for Life FAQ 

Flat Panel Warranty: 

BOXLIGHT, Inc., ("Provider") is pleased to offer a standard three(3) year 

limited manufacturer's warranty ("Limited Warranty") against malfunction due 

to manufacturing defects in materials or workmanship on our hardware and 

accessories. The Limited Warranty applies only if: (1) the Provider Products 

are installed according to Provider's instruction provided to Customer and (2) 

the Provider Products are not misused or abused, and there is no evidence 

of mishandling, neglect, modification or repair without the approval of 

Provider, or damage done to Provider's Products by anyone other than 

Provider. The following is not included under this Limited Warranty: (1) 

Misuse or abuse by the Customer; (2) normal wear and tear; and (3) physical 

damage to Provider's Products as a result of unreasonable use and/or 

negligence. This Limited Warranty is provided by Provider, and it contains 

the only express warranty provided to Customer by Provider. Provider does 

not authorize any other person, including distributors, to give any other 

warranties on Provider's behalf. The repair or replacement as provided under 

the express limited warranty is the sole and exclusive remedy of the 



Customer and Provider's sole and exclusive liability hereunder. Provider 

disclaims any express warranty not provided herein and any implied 

warranty, guaranty or representation as to performance, quality and absence 

of hidden defects, and any remedy for breach of contract, which but for this 

provision, might arise by implication, operation of law, custom of trade or 

course of dealing, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness 

for a particular purpose. In no event shall Provider be liable, whether in 

contract, tort (including negligence) or otherwise, for damages in excess of 

the purchase price of the product giving rise to the damages, or for any 

direct, indirect, incidental, special, punitive, exemplary, or consequential 

damages of any kind. Provider further disclaims any responsibility for losses, 

expenses, inconveniences, special, indirect, secondary, or consequential, 

incidental, and contingent damages whatsoever, including damages arising 

from ownership or use of provider's products. Provider shall bear no 

responsibility or obligation with respect to the manner of use of any 

equipment sold by Provider. Provider specifically disclaims and negates any 

warranty of fitness for a particular purpose of such equipment including, 

without limitation, any warranty that the use of such equipment for any 

purpose will comply with applicable laws and regulations or overcome any 

specific hearing/auditory processing deficit. When returning units for service, 

use adequate packaging to prevent shipping damage. Shipping damage is 

not covered under warranty. If during standard troubleshooting Provider 

Support determines the ProColor Panel cannot be fixed via phone, Provider 

will provide a replacement panel of equal or better quality that will be shipped 

within 48 to 72 hours from the time of the reported failure unless other 

contractual arrangements have been made directly with Boxlight. All 

replacement ProColor Panels will ship via standard 3 to 5 day ground freight 

service, paid by Provider. The customer is responsible for all costs 

associated with removal and packaging of the defective panel and the 

installation of the replacement panel. The defective panel must be ready for 

return shipment within 10 days of receipt of the replacement panel. Provider 

will then arrange for the pickup and return shipping of the defective panel. If 

Provider is not notified that the defective panel is ready for return shipment 

the customer will be responsible for the return cost of the defective panel, 

and if it is not received within 30 days customer will be responsible for the full 

cost of the replacement panel and the defective panel. 
 


